



Audryunna Tate

Milwaukee, WI 53223 (414) 982-8738
Audryunna@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Practical Nurse well-versed in patient care with vast experience in Medical Surgical, Long Term & Rehabilitation care, L&D and Postpartum Care nursing. Responds to emergencies with grace and a calm mentality. Demonstrated success in delivering superior care to multiple patients while managing a well balanced high-volume task load. Committed professional with 9 years of experience in clinical, home health and acute care environments.

SKILLS

- Standard Medical Equipment Knowledge
- Patient Records
- Care Plan Management
- Vital Sign Assessment
- Wound care
- Medication Administration
- Infection Control
- ADLs Assistance
- Lab Testing Procedures
- HIPAA Compliance
- Long term care

WORK HISTORY

- LPN** *08/2021 to CURRENT*
Autumn Lake Healthcare | Milwaukee, WI
- LPN** *11/2017 to CURRENT*
Froedtert Hospital | Milwaukee, WI
- LPN** *02/2021 to CURRENT*
Villa Bradley | Milwaukee, WI

EDUCATION

- Diploma | Practical Nursing**
GRADUATED 12/2021
Waukesha County Technical College, Pewaukee, WI
- Associate of Science | Nursing**
EXPECTED IN 12/2022
Waukesha County Technical College, Pewaukee, WI

CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS - Basic Life Support
- CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant
- RMA - Registered Medical Assistant
- PT - Phlebotomy Technician
- LPN – Licensed Practical Nurse